Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 6th December 2018, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

1812-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chairman; Cllrs: N Fowler, Schofield, Wilson, Boulton, Rogers, Seymour, arrived later. In attendance Cllr John Nock, Cllr David Chance. Carol Barker, Clerk. Two members of the public.

1812-01 Apologies

Cllrs Wilson, Longster and C Jackson sent apologies. Proposal to accept - Cllr Fowler, seconded Cllr Wilson.

1812-02 Declarations of interest

Cllr Seymour re item 11.

1812-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for November meeting accepted as a true record, with amendment that Cllrs Boulton and Christie had sent their apologies. Proposed by Cllr Seymour and seconded Cllr Fowler, signed by Chairman.

1812-04 Matters Arising

Co-op Staithes – The parking problems continue.

Hinderwell War Memorial – Clerk reported on talks with NYMNPA re an assessment of the Clock. Reinstatement of Bus Stop at Hinderwell Lane, R Bay. NYCC Passenger Transport to action within 3 months.

Street Lights, Runswick Lane, H'well - SBC/NYCC and Cllr John Nock trying to get them re-instated. Community Speed Watch - Clerk still seeking 2 more volunteers.

"Land of Iron" grant ideas - ongoing.

Play Areas - Clerk awaiting condition report from SBC then a site meeting will be held at both sites, Cllrs Watson, Bailey and Schofield keen to attend the site meeting.

Affordable Housing - Open Event held 15/16 November. Clerk reported very many attendees. Remembrance Day - Clirs attended services and Clerk has received lots of positive feedback for the Cemetery Lectern, Soldier Seat and Memorial tree.

1812-05 NY Police Report

The Chairman read the report to the meeting.

1812-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

Cllr Nock reported that the rock armour at Runswick Bay has won a design award.

Funding had been secured for a feasibility study re Coastal Defence Strategy at Staithes.

SBC had 8 prosecutions for fly tipping/littering and all were successful.

Cllr Chance reported that NYCC's Budget Consultation starts online in January. Major cuts expected Caedmon College and Eskdale Schools to federate.

1812-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2018/0302/FL - Letter on final decision read to meeting

NYM/2018/0725/FL-Holme Fm, H'well- variation on condition to allow holiday letting - No objections. **NYM/2018/0707/NM**-33 High Street, Hinderwell - additional window - No objections.

NYM/2018/0231/FL-Seaton Hall Farm, Staithes - agricultural barn for sale of antiques and erection of lean to, 6 car parking spaces - No objections.

1812-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £9,405.25 authorised. Proposed Cllr Wilson, seconded Cllr Seymour.

1812-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk reported that there was now pedestrian access to upper garden. Issues with resident putting 5 large plant pots securely in place in upper garden and thereby restricting use of area. HPC to write to resident and request removal of pots. Letter to be approved by SBC legal team.

Clerk authorised to spend up to £200 on removing broken pots, any other debris and purchasing a notice board. Vote taken - all in favour.

1812-10 Cemetery Regulations

Updated version had been circulated to all Councillors, Items 8 and 76 amended. Clerk reported that fireworks had been let off in Cemetery on 6th November. Signs to be erected next November advising that this is banned.

1812-11 Cemetery Grass Cutting Tenders 2019-20-21.

Cllr Seymour left the meeting. Two tenders were opened in front of Councillors. Vote taken, 4/2 in favour of accepting the bid from Living on the Hedge. Cllr Seymour returned to the meeting.

1812-12 Procedure regarding Code of Conduct

Chairman reminded Councillors of the procedure.

1812-13 Forecast Budget 2019-2020

Clerk circulated her forecast for 2019 - 2020. Cllrs voted to keep precept payment the same as current financial year. Unanimous.

1812-14 Correspondence

The Coroners recommendations following fatality at Staithes in August.

Much discussion on proposals from both the Coroner and SBC. Cllrs decided our comments would be: "HPC supports any measures to safeguard and protect people from the danger of rock falls. The new signage is welcomed. The practicalities of the proposed walkways and physical barriers should be discussed further with local bodies such as Staithes Harbour Commissioners, who have local knowledge which will be invaluable".

1812-15 Parish Maintenance

Hinderwell, double yellow lines need repainting - Clerk to contact NYCC again Hinderwell, outside 42 High Street, drains on both sides of street are blocked, Clerk to report Staithes - outside Cod & Lobster - white lines need re marking - Clerk to report. Staithes Bus shelters - Antisocial behaviour. Clerk had already contacted Police. Contact again.

Cliff Road Staithes - pot holes. Clerk to report. Rosedale Lane, Port Mulgrave - leaves on pavement are hazardous - Caretaker to sweep up. Resident of Hinderwell had visited Clerk and raised concerns re speed of traffic in Hinderwell and asked could we have a pelican crossing on High Street. - Clerk to ask NYCC if a possibility. Coronation Av, H'well - speeding cars - could a limit of 20mph be put in place - Clerk to ask NYCC. Remembrance Service – Clerk to ask NYCC re closure of Runswick Lane for 2019 service.

1812-16 To notify the Clerk for matter for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting Safeguarding Presentation

Meeting closed at 8.50pm Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 3rd January 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By: Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 06.12.2018 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council. Chairman to sign: